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Mr. 4, Richards Rolapp, Speciul issistent
to the Deputy ..tterney Generel

Departuent of Justiee

isshington, D.C.

Iour lettexr of February 3 s hard for me to oredit snd ia say evens
does not mest Sue elear requirenent of the Attorney General's "Memorandum on the
fubliec Informstion Beetien of the Admintetrative Preesdure .ot.”

The muterial I seek {s not alone the basis of » “cpon neds by, for
and/o» on Behelf of the  Sverney Gemersl of the Vnited States, which wnuld seem
to require thst i%, in feot, be "im She files of"4he Department of Justice, It
is alse purt of a brief presented in court by the Department., It is only » yesr sime
use by yeur departmeas. /¥ you tolling ms She Departasnt usurlly eleansés its files
ia less then » yesr?

Or are you $elling me the Yaited :‘tstes govermcent hes destroyed all
such records? If shey are 3ot in tae files of our Lepertment, your Lepsztament
certeilly knows what it did wish them, ©nd this you ere required % do semcthing
sbous. I guote fyom pege R4 of the memorandum oiteds

".esBvery affort should de made to sveid emcumbering the spplicant's
peth with proecedurel obstscles when thess eaventizlly ianternel Government problems
Srise. Agsacies gunsrelly should treat s reforred reguest cs if it had deon filed
with the sgency to wnigh 4he mettsr {s ultimately referred”. Now I would presume
tuat the Departmwnt of Justice 1s the "sgency" of "exeluaive cConcern” vwhen 3o 9=
thing ¥y or for the Attorney Generel is invelved, whem & court record is involved,
q court setion and the pressntstion of evidence in a uwt. Tiis ssme paregreph alse
says, however, , "Vhere o reaord is recuested shich is of concern to more tLsn ome
ogeney, th- recuest should be referred % the agency Mose interest in the record
i» paremount”, It 1s then expected %o "consult” with "the other interested sgencies”.

In short, 1f the Dopartment of Justioes is Rot the "sgeney wiose intercss
in Sus rescrd is paremount", ¢s o laymsn would preswss %o be tie osse With Ueperte
went of Justice busiases, you are still required %o refer tiis mat® r %o other
interested s gensies, '

Boould you persist in demying me tuese redords %o wiion * polieve I am
entitled, I vsk Sust She refusel be siguneds by tue itterney Genersl himslef so I
0sn proceed fortuwith under the law without sdded, unBecessury procedursl obastscles
being plsesd in my path,

Sineersly,

" Hewold "eisherg



